From: Adkins, Connor

To: East Anglia Three

Subject: RE: ***URGENT*** Application by East Anglia Offshore Ltd for an Order Granting Development Consent
for the East Anglia THREE Offshore Wind Farm

Date: 25 November 2016 13:33:48

Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam

| refer to your letter by East Anglia Offshore Ltd for an order granting development
consent for the East Anglia Three offshore Wind Farm. We have no further
comments to make.

Yours Faithfully
Connor Adkins

Connor Adkins
Highways England | Woodlands | Manton Lane | Bedford | MK41 7LW
Tel: +44 (0) 300 4704744

Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk
GTN: 03004704744

From: Adkins, Connor

Sent: 22 November 2016 08:03

To: Abbott, David; Galloway, Davina

Subject: FW: ***URGENT*** Application by East Anglia Offshore Ltd for an Order Granting
Development Consent for the East Anglia THREE Offshore Wind Farm

Importance: High

Davina/David
| have no idea where this is hence why you're both getting this.

Regards
Connor

Connor Adkins
Highways England | Woodlands | Manton Lane | Bedford | MK41 7LW
Tel: +44 (0) 300 4704744

Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk
GTN: 03004704744

From: Ops BMT (E)

Sent: 21 November 2016 07:07

To: Area6; Planning EE

Subject: FW: ***URGENT*** Application by East Anglia Offshore Ltd for an Order Granting
Development Consent for the East Anglia THREE Offshore Wind Farm

Importance: High

Team — please response by due date.

From: Ledger, Martyn


mailto:Connor.Adkins@highwaysengland.co.uk
mailto:EastAngliaThree@pins.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.highways.gov.uk/
http://www.highways.gov.uk/

Sent: 18 November 2016 17:17

To: Ops BMT (E)

Subject: ***URGENT*** Application by East Anglia Offshore Ltd for an Order Granting
Development Consent for the East Anglia THREE Offshore Wind Farm

Importance: High

Hi

Could you please forward the attached to the relevant asset development team as

soon as possible. Please note the deadline for H E responding is Thursday, 8
December.

Thank you.
Kind regards
Martyn

Martyn Ledger, Property Sales Case Manager

Highways England | Ash House | Falcon Road, Sowton Ind. Estate | Exeter | EX2
7LB

Tel: +44 (0) 300 4704388

Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk
GTN: 0300 470 4388

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for
use of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other
use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.

Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000
|[National Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park,
Birmingham B32 1AF | https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-
england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House,
1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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